Jan Sharar

From: Jan Sharar

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 9:34 AM
To: 'legals@kvnews.com'

Subject: Game Farm Cluster Plat Legal

Hi Patsy!

Have the below for one time publishing. Receipt requested.
Thanks Gal!
Jan

Game Farm Clister
Plat NOA Leg...

Jan Sharar, Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Strect, Suite 2

Cllensburg, WA, 98926

(509)962-7506 FAX (509) 962-7697

email: janshar@co.Ryttitas.wa.us



P

(2

Jan Sharar

From: Daily Record Legals [legals@kvnews.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 10:40 AM
To: Jan Sharar

Subject: Re: Game Farm Cluster Plat Legal

on 3/30/05 9:34 AM, Jan Sharar at JANSHAR@co.kittitas.wa.us wrote:

> Hi Patsy!

> Have the below for one time publishing. Receipt requested.
> Thanks Gal!

> Jan

> <<Game Farm Clister Plat NOA Legal.doc>>

>

> Jan Sharar, Staff Planner

> Kittitas County Community Development Services
> 411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

> Ellensburg, WA. 98926

> (509) 962-7506 FAX (509) 962-7697

> email: janshareco.kittitas.wa.us

>

>

Hello Jan;

I received this legal request for April 1st (Fools Day). If you have any
questions, please call or email me.

Have a Great Day.

Patsy Tenney
Legals

Daily Record
ptenney@kvnews .com





